



United States Department of the Interior

MARINE MINERALS ADMINISTRATION

Gulf of America OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E

July 31, 2026

Melissa Coronado
W & T Offshore, Inc.
5718 Westheimer Road, Suite 700
Houston, Texas 77057

Dear Ms. Coronado:

By letter dated May 12, 2026, the Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement, granted a Suspension of Production (SOP) to W & T Offshore, Inc. (W&T) as the designated operator of Lease OCS-G 27169 (the Lease), South Timbalier Block 230, from March 7, 2025, to October 31, 2026, to allow W&T to develop the Lease as described in the SOP activity schedule.

By letter dated July 21, 2026, W&T requested to withdraw the previously granted SOP and stated that it was no longer committed to performing well workover operations and restoring production from the Lease. Since W&T is no longer committed to producing from the Lease, the SOP granted on May 12, 2026, is hereby terminated in accordance with 30 CFR 250.170(e), effective as of the date of this letter.

This decision may be appealed pursuant to 30 CFR Part 290. If you elect to appeal, a Notice of Appeal must be filed with this office and served on the Associate Solicitor, Division of Mineral Resources, within 60 days of receipt of this letter (see NTL No. 2009-N12). If a Notice of Appeal is filed, please send a courtesy copy via e-mail to the e-mail address provided below. Pursuant to 30 CFR 290.6, you may seek informal resolution with the issuing officer's next level supervisor during the 60-day period established in 30 CFR 290.3. If you are adversely affected by the outcome of informal resolution, you will have 60 days from that decision to appeal pursuant to 30 CFR 290.4. If you have any questions regarding this matter, contact Mr. Lauren Woitha at (504) 736-2855 or Lauren.Woitha@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

**DANIEL
DAUTERIVE**

Digitally signed by
DANIEL DAUTERIVE
Date: 2026.07.31
08:49:59 -05'00'

for Natasha Bland
Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development